State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: NOVEMBER 4, 1999 2 T
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAY®&) -

[
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (GILCHRIST) , Y

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KEATING)f)F—

RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE
SERVICE
AGENDA: 11/16/99 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following Applications for Certificates to
Provide Pay Telephone Service on the consent agenda for.approval.

DOCKET COMPANY NAME CERT. NO.
NO.
1. 991321-TC Cybertex Computer, Inc. d/b/a 7212
CTX Payphone Company
2. 991491-TC Intele - Management, LLC . 7265
3. 991508-TC Tele Net, Inc. 7264
4. 991448-TC Sandel Augustus Lumbart 7268
5. 991607-TC Charles B. Brown, Jr. 7274
6. 991626-TC Talon Enterprises, Inc. 7276
7. 991637-TC Gianfranco Zabaroni d/b/a - 7275
Bourbon House
8. 991606-TC Triangle Management Systems, 7273
Inc. d/b/a Cheval Executive
Center
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